
Question no. Question Answer

1

We understand that the RFP is for contracting a local research institution for the given assignment. We 

would request clarity regarding the eligibility criteria. Is an international organization with in-country 

presence in Jordan eligible for undertaking this assignment?

Yes. An international organization with an in-country presence is eligible to undertake 

the assignment. 

2

We request you to clarify the anticipated no. of interviews and associated stakeholder category. As we 

understand from the RFP the no. of participants for virtual workshop is around 45 and in depth in country 

interviews (mode depending on the COVID situation) of 25. Is this understanding, correct?

Your understanding is correct. Virtual stakeholders workshop is around 45 and in-depth 

interviews with identified stakeholders is 25.

3

 Also, are the stakeholders for virtual workshop- regional level? What are some of the probable 

stakeholders? How are these stakeholder categories different from stakeholders mentioned for in depth 

interviews?

The consultation workshop is virtual and  at country level. We will have stakeholders 

across sectors - Health/PHC, Child Protection, Education,  public and private sectors, 

NGOs/community organizations including youth networks. For the indepth interviews - 

we will identify key people from the virtual consultation for more indepth discussions. 

However, please note we will also identify other stakeholders who might not have 

participated in the virtual workshop and who we think should be included for the 

indepth interviews 

4

For the in-country in depth interviews are interviews expected at national level only or any subnational 

interviews are expected as well? If yes how many subnational regions/ levels are expected to be covered? 

What could be probable sub national level stakeholders to be considered?

For the in-country indepth interviews, the key informants will need to be identified from 

both national and sub-national levels - we would like to certainly understand the issues 

at the sub-national levels and provide specific recommendations.  Please note that we 

will include stakeholders across sectors - Health/PHC, Child Protection, Education,  

private sectors, NGOs/community organizations including youth networks from the sub-

national level. Additionally as mentioned in the TOR, parents, youth advocates including 

those from vulnerable communities (refugees/ internally displaced populations) will 

need to be considered for the indepth interviews. 

5
Could you please shed more light on the role of local institution in phase of- Preparation of the study 

protocol? What type of inputs (as mentioned in the TOR) are required to be provided to the lead institution?

The study protocol will be drafted by the lead research institution. The local institution 

will need to review the draft protocol and provide any additional considerations  based 

on their experiences of working with government and partners on the ground so to help 

with the smooth implementation of the study. 

6

In the 2
nd

 phase, is only operational sort of support required from the local institution (as mentioned in RFP 

to support with access, conduct desk review and translate key materials not published in English and/or 

materials that are only available from government or NGO websites (grey literature, including data and 

policies).? Or any country level desk review is to be performed as well? While from the scope of work given, 

it appears that only operation support as mentioned above is needed, the deliverables mention report on 

desk review as one of the deliverable. Could you please clarify?

Please kindly note that the local institution will be implementing the country study 

through desk review (English and Arabic), identifying the stakeholders for the virtual 

consultation, organize the virtual consultation, conduct indepth interviews,  develop and 

finalize the report at country level. All of these tasks will be undertaken with  guidance 

from the Lead research institution. And again, the role of the local institution includes  

conducting the desk review - English and Arabic and translating materials that are not 

available in English.

7 What will be exact role of local partner in the mentioned regional workshop?

Based on the experiences and the partnerships that the local  institution already has 

within the country, the institution is expected to support in identifying selected partners 

within the country  for participation in the regional workshop. The participants will need 

be selected across sectors - Health/PHC, Child Protection, Education,  public and private 

sectors, NGOs/community organizations including youth networks.

8

With regards to the team composition, the RFP mentions brief on requirements for only two positions- lead 

and research & report writer. Are there any data collectors expected as well or a team two is expected to 

carry out the entire assignment? 

The decision on the composition of the team is entirely left to the local research parner. 

Team leader and a Researcher and report writer with the required experience as 

indicated in the TOR is mandatory. 

9
We would request for extension of submission deadline by at least 10 days in order to submit for a quality 

proposal This is fine. We can consider including another week for submission of the proposal 

10
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